



Dr. Sashi Kiran A

Qualification: MD (Pediatrics), DM (Nephrology)

Department: Nephrology

Designation: Consultant Nephrologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu, Kannada

Experience: 17 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Sashi Kiran A is a Consultant Nephrologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet, with over 17 years of experience. He is highly skilled in Hemodialysis, Peritoneal Dialysis, Kidney Transplant, and the evaluation and management of various kidney diseases.

Educational Qualifications

■ MBBS: Kurnool Medical College, Kurnool

■ MD: Kurnool Medical College, Kurnool

■ DM: Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad

Experience

- 2017-Present: Consultant Nephrologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet, Hyderabad
- 2016-2017: Consultant, Renal Transplant and Nephrology, Continental Hospital
- 2010-2016: Consultant Nephrologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet, Hyderabad

Services Offered

Kidney Transplantation (Living Donor, Cadaver Donor and ABO Incompatible)

- Hemodialysis
- Peritoneal Dialysis
- Kidney Biopsy
- Preventive Nephrology
- Dialysis Catheter Placement
- CKD Evaluation and Management
- Acute Kidney Injury Management
- Glomerulonephritis and Nephrotic Syndrome Management

Awards and Achievements

- Gold Medalist in MD Pediatrics (NTRUHS, 2003)
- Best Paper Award in Free Paper Session at Pediatric Gastroenterology Conference, 2001 held at PGI Chandigarh, Haryana, India for the study, "Foreign Bodies in GI tract in Children"

Professional Membership

Member ISN

Research & Publications

- The Long Term Outcome of Pulse Cyclophosphamide Therapy in Lupus Nephritis (Published citation-Annavarajula SK, Murty K, Prayaga A, Das U, Desai M, Narain CA. The Outcome of Proliferative Lupus Nephritis with Pulse Cyclophosphamide Therapy. Indian J Nephrol [serial online] 2011 [cited 2012 Jul 19];21:160-5
- The Effect of L-Arginine on Arterial Stiffness and Endothelial Function in Patients with Chronic Kidney Disease. Annavarajula Sk, Dakshinamurty KV, Naidu, M, Reddy CP. The Effect of L-arginine on Arterial Stiffness and Oxidative Stress in Chronic Kidney Disease. Indian J Nephrol 2012;22:340-6
- Authored a chapter, "Non-Infectious Complications in Peritoneal Dialysis-Respiratory and Cardiovascular? in ?Peritoneal Dialysis Primer? released on the 17 PDSICON, Tirupathi, AP, India
- Using Machine Learning Models to Predict the Initiation of Renal Replacement Therapy among Chronic Kidney Disease Patients. Erik Dovgan, Anton Gradišek, Mitja Luštrek, Mohy Uddin, Aldilas Achmad Nursetyo, Sashi Kiran Annavarajula, Yu-Chuan Li, Shabbir Syed-Abdul. PLOS ONE | https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0233976 June 5, 2020
- Unusual Presentation of Post Transplant Renal Artery Stenosis-A Case Report.
 Sashi Kiran Annavarajula, Kashinatham, Suryaprakash, Pawan Poddar. Indian Journal of Transplantation, 2021, Vol.15, Issue.3, Page: 269-271
- Fungal Granulomatous Thyroiditis in a Renal Transplant Recipient Dr. Sashi Kiran A, B Saroj Kumar Prusty, Dharmendra Kumar Borad, Majed Abdul Basit Momin J

- Microbiol Infect Dis 2021; 11 (04)233-237. DOI:10.5799/jmid.1036824
- Intracranial Abscess due to Disseminated Aspergillosis in a Renal Transplant Recipient-A Case Report. Sashi Kiran Annavarajula, B. Suryaprakash, J. Ravikanth, Ravi Suman Reddy. Indian J Transplant 202;15:368-70.
- Refractory Thrombotic Thrombocytopenic Purpura treated successfully with Monoclonal Antibody (Rituximab). B Saroj Kumar Prusty, Kiran Kumar Ramineni, G Krishna Mohan Reddy, Sashi Kiran Annavarajula, Majed Abdul Basit Momin.: 10.4103/ajim.ajim_56_21

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/nephrology/dr-sashi-kiran-a/

